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LAHÀVE.-Sunday, 10th March, 1893, being
the last day of 13 years' ministerial work by
the Rev. Geo. D. Harris as the first Rector of
the Parish, ha gave his congregations a resume
of the work done in this period within the limita
of the parish, not including any of the work
done in Lunenburg during the 2½ years before
the separation of the parishes. 'Tha followng
items will speak for themeulves and show a
most successful period of work:

On March 11th, 1882, Mr. Harris came from
Parraboro, Cumberland Co., to Lunenburg. to
assist the Rev. Dr. Owen, who at the time had
so failed in health that ha was quite unable to
preachand able to do but litle parechial work,
though he continued to do what ha could up to
the day of bis death, wbich occurred on May
31st, 1884. Shortly after this the parish was
divided and Mr. Harris was elected to the now
parish of St. Matthew's, LaHave, in which ho
had already worked for 2½ years.

Of the 12 clergy of the Deanery in 1882,
seven have died, viz.: The Rev. Messrs. Owen,
D.D. ; A. Jordan; Wm. H. Groser, M.D.; Wm.
H. Snyder, M.A.; P. H. Brown, M.A. ; Henry
Stamer and John Smith, and threa have moved
from the Diocese, viz.: D). Sutherland, G. II.
Butler, M.A., and Mr. Manning. The remain-
ing two being the Rev. W. E, Gelling, R.D.,
and Mr. Harris, who remain at their posts.

The first work undertaken wns the liquida-
tion of a long-standing debt on the old church;
then the Rectory property consisting of house,
barn and 20 acres of land was purchastd, re-
fitted, painted, fenced and otherwise improved
at a cost of about $1,500. Tha church ut The
Ferry was thon refitted and improved at a cost
of 81-5. A now church was then built at the
Wynacht Settlement at a cost of $1,500, and
the next year the new parish church was built
at a cost of upwards of $3,500. Everything is
clear of debt except the pirish church, and the
debt on this is being raduced month by month.
The total amount of cash raised--principally in
the 10 years since division-is about $11,000 ;
2,561 services have been hald, and over 3,000
sermons and addresses have been given ; 500
celebrations of the Holy Communion; 10,218
visita, 44,629 miles travelled; 69 burials, at an
average age of 4e years, ranging from 94 years
down to 25 days; 176 Baptisms, 35 Marriages,
S Confirmation services, with 111 confirmed.
The Communicant's list shows many changes.
In 1884 there were 112 Communicants; 60
have gone, i2 by death and 28 by removal,
with a present number of 171, only 32 Con-
firmed not being reguIar Communicants; 171
out of 203 Confirmed, and 385 Baptized, which
seems to bu a very high percentage, consider-
ably over hslf of the adult members. We
begin another year with much pleasure and en-
couragement.

)iatest af frtebrictan.
ST. Jeuy.--The attendance et the midday

service in the Church of England Institute un-
der the auspiaes of the Brotherhood of St. An-
drew during the week ending March 9th,
averaged about eighty daily ; it was expected
a larger number would b in attendance the
present week.

On Sunday morning, the 10th March, the
Lord Bishop of the diocese beld an Ordinatiion
service at RoTnEsRAY, when the Rev. A. Lee, a
toacher in the Rothesay Collegiate School, was
ordained. In the avening a class of seventean

boys and eight girls received the "Laying on
of Hands." The Bishop himself preached the
Ordination sermon.

MDiucese cf Quebec.
QuxnEo.-Au admirable Lenten Pastoral or

Letter was issued by the Very Rev. the Dean
of Quebec and Rev. Mr. Petry, the assistant,
to the congregation of the Cathedrai as to
special services te be held during the Lenten
season. ln thé Letter the IRector refera grata-
fully to the increase which bas taken place in
the number of communicants, notwithstanding
" the many troubles and anxieties " which have
exisied lately. The Letter aise signalized the
increased attendance at the daily services and
on Sunday evenings, the increase in both cases
being unmistakable, more young people attend-
ing the Sunday evening services than was the
rule a few years ago. It also noted as an en-
couraging fact the distinct improvement in the
attendance at the daily choral service in Ail
Saints' chapel. Special preachers have been
occupying the pulpit of the Cathedral on the
Sunday morning and Sunday evenings in Lent
amongst them being the Lord Bishop of Quebec
Rev. Canon Vonlffland, and 1Rev. Canon lich-
ardson. On the We'lnesday evenings in Lent
a service wîth sermon is being held in the Cath-
edral, at which soma one of the city clergy
other than those connected with the Cathedral
is the preacher. During the week immediately
preceding Easter morning, service, with devo-
tional addresses by the Lord Bishop of the dio.
cese, wi!l b heid in the Cathedral at Il a.m.,
and on Good Friday thare will also be a short
service for children at three o'clock with an
address by the Dean and evoning service with
sermon at eirht.

The Lord Bishop of the Diocese is delivering
a course of " Instructions in the Faith," in bis
domestie chapel ut Bikhop's Thorpe on the
Thursday mornings in Lent et eleven o'clock.

Biots of gtantreal ,

MONTREAL.-Special lectures for mon have
been delivered by tha Rev. G. Osborne Treop,
M. A., rector of St. MarLin's Church since
December 6th at 8 p. m. on Thursday. They
have been attended ôy a considerable number
and have proved of much interest and value.
The next meeting will ba on the evening of the
21st of March when the rector will deliver an
address on the "Book of Life ;" on April 4th.
another meeting wilI be held ut which his sub-
ject will be " a Pillar in the Sanctuary, " rind on
April 25 th another, the subjet being " The
Conqueror's Throne."

The Church of the Advent appears to be mak-
ing rapid strides towards organization as as
a distinct parish. Amongst other evidences of
growth we notice in the Messenger of the present
month the formation of a branch of the Woman's
Auxiliary, of which the officers arè ; President,
Mr@. Fisher; Vice President, Mrs. Durnford;
Secretary, Miss A. McCord, Treneurer. Miss
Marling, with Mrs. Fowler and Mrs. Skiiner as
members of the Board of Management. Furtber,
a childranes Guild has beau formed under the
auspices of the Ladies' Guild. It meets every
Saturday atternoon to work for the poor and
hospitals. Acknowledgment le made of gifts
as iollows: (1). An embroidered purple altar
cloth, the gift cf two gentlemen of the congre-
galion. (2). Purple hangings for dossal and
sida curtains. (3). Two bardwood stands fer
the Auxiliary Choir. (4). An iron chest for
registers, valuable papers and altar vessels.
(5). The promise of a polished brass altar desk
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at Easter. (6). A full set of ' Dyke's Te Deum"
for the choir.

It is also known that a sumr of $1500 00 bas
bean placed at the disposalof the Rev. H. W.
Kittson,M.A.,Curate in charge,for the benefit of
the Church, and whieh it bas been decided te
devote to the arection of a chancel and a*rood
screen. This can net ha doi a, however, under the
termas of the gift until the Mission becomes prao-
tically a separate parish and theChureh and land
upon which it 1s built become the property of
such new parish. It is expected that shortly
these conditions will ha complied with and that
in the early summer thase improvements
in the church will ha made. The continual in-
crease in the congregation renders the enlarg3-
ment of the church in the near future a nacessity,
and to this end it is proposed te extend the nave
to the sidewalk on St. Luke street. A notable
feature in connection with the Church of the
Advent id that it is one of the few in Montre:d
wherain daily service with a short address dur-
ing Lent te being held. Besides this a special
Litany service is held on Wednesday evening
with sermon. Both theCurate in charge and
the congregation ara te ho congratulated upon
these unmistakable evidences of growth and ad-
vancement.

íirest af jnrrn.
LoNDoN.-The Woman's Auxiliary of the

Diocese of Huron held its Annual Meeting in
London, March 5th, 6th and 7th. Tharewas a
praliminary meeting of the Board of Manage-
ment attended by Presidents of Branches on
the evening of Monday the 4th, and on Tuesday
morning Litany service and Holy Communion
in St. Paul's Cathedral, when his Lordship the
Bishop of Huron preached a sermon to the
delegates.

The first business session was held in the
afternoon, the number of Branch Presidents and
delegates present baing 150, but for the severe
snow storm of the preceding day a still larger
number would have assembled. After the
minutes had been read, and the roll called, the
business arising out the notices of motion laid
before the Board of Management was taken up.
The first of these was the notice of motion
zoved by the Bishop of Niagara at a meeting of
the Board of Missions advising that the
Woman's Auxiliary should hand over thair
funds undesignated to the board, on the pla
that the members of that board where the mst
competent persons to judge of the needa of the
mission field ; but the general feeling was that
sending in our funds undesignated, instead of
dispensing them ourselves, would greatlylessen
the intereast of the branches in the work ; con-
sequently it was moved by Mrs. Bemer, second-
ed by Mrs. Hoyt, that tha Woman's Auxiliary
retain ils privilege of disposing of iLs fands.
With regard to the disposal of the thank offer-
ings to ha presented at the triennual meeting
in September next, the delegates thereto were
requested te use thair own discretion.

The report of the semi-annual meeting hald
in October in Stratford was adopted.

The report of the RecordingSecretary showed
marked progress in the work. It 15 much to
be regretted that several branches have negleet-
ed to send in reports but those sent show the
number of senior branches to b 87 and junior
branches 41: senior membership 1,400; junior
1,000. Two new life memberships have been
made.

The Corresponding Secretary in ber report
brought some pressing appoals before the meet-
ing.

Tbe Dorcas Seeratary's report told of many
bales sent te differant Mission Stations.

The Treasurer's report showed the total re-
ceipte during the past year to have amounted


